MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS DECEMBER 1, 2011

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on December 1, 2011. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., City Hall Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:50 p.m.

- PRESENT: John Baird, Secretary James Houlihan Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic Development Christopher Reed Ernest Wong
- ABSENT: Rafael Leon, Chairman Anita Blanchard Tony Hu Mary Ann Smith
- ALSO PRESENT: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A tape recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the permanent public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Commission member Ernie Wong announced that he would serve as the chair for the meeting and he called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of the November 3, 2011, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Reed, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

2. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

DU SABLE HIGH SCHOOL 4934 S. Wabash Avenue

WARD 3

Resolution to recommend preliminary landmark designation for DU SABLE HIGH SCHOOL and to initiate the consideration process for possible designation of the building as a Chicago Landmark. Marcel Bright, Chief of Staff to Alderman Pat Dowell (3rd Ward), expressed the support of Alderman Dowell, within whose ward the building is located.

Motioned by Reed, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

3. <u>Report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development</u>

HARRIET REES HOUSE 2110 S. Prairie Avenue

Resolution to accept the report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development and to request the consent of the property owner to the proposed designation.

Motioned by Reed, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

4. <u>Program Committee Report</u>

A. Recommendation to the Illinois Historic Sites Advisory Council on Nomination to the National Register of Historic Places:

CERMAK ROAD BRIDGE HISTORIC DISTRICT

WARD 25

Cermak Road, predominately between Grove and Jefferson Streets

Resolution to approve the recommendation of the Program Committee on the above-referenced nomination to the National Register of Historic Places.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Mooney. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

B. Report on December 1, 2011, Program Committee Meeting

Christopher Reed, Chair of the Program Committee, reported that the Committee met to hear suggestions from the public received over the past six months for possible Chicago Landmark designation. Six suggestions were submitted. These suggestions will be forwarded to the Department of Housing and Economic Development for further review and consideration.

5. <u>Permit Review Committee Report</u>

Permit Review Committee member Ernie Wong presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of November 3, 2011 (see attached).

6. <u>Other Business - Report on Permit Decisions for the Month of November 2011</u>

Dijana Cuvalo presented the reports of the staff to the Commission (see attached).

7. <u>Announcement</u>

A. Permit Review Committee Meeting

ANNOUNCED: Immediately after this meeting, the Permit Review Committee meeting will meet in the offices of the Historic Preservation Division at 33 N. LaSalle St., Room 1600.

William Lavika commented on the closing of the Church of the Epiphany, 201 S. Ashland Avenue (Jackson Boulevards District).

WARD 2

8. <u>Adjournment</u>

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m.

John Baird, Secretary

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT TO COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS December 1, 2011

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on November 3, 2011, at 1:45 p.m. The meeting was held at 33 N. LaSalle Street, Room 1600.

- Present: Ernest Wong John Baird James Houlihan (arrived at 1:50 p.m. for agenda item 2) Tony Hu Mary Ann Smith
- Staff: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Historic Preservation Division, Bureau of Planning and Zoning, Department of Housing and Economic Development Dijana Cuvalo Cindy Roubik Beth Johnson Lawrence Shure

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. **401 S. State**

(The Second Leiter Building -2^{nd} Ward)

Proposal:	Proposed non-illuminated vinyl sign 50'-long x 27.5'-tall for "Robert Morris
	University" on the east (rear) façade of the building facing the alley.

Action: Approved as submitted (vote was 3 in favor with Commissioner Smith abstaining)

2. **618 S. Michigan**

(Historic Michigan Boulevard District – 2nd Ward)

- Proposal: Proposed replacement of a non-historic metal-and-glass façade with a new glass curtain wall with butt-glazed joints and ceramic-frit pattern for existing 10-story building.
- Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:
 - 1. The proposed insulated glazing unit (Old Castle with PPG Starphire outer lite and Guardian Solar Ban 63 inner lite), for the new curtain wall and the proposed masonry wall color (to match Benjamin Moore 986 Smoky Ash) is approved;
 - 2. The full-scale digitally imprinted ceramic frit pattern of the image of the historic façade, removed in its entirety in the 1950s, is approved as proposed;
 - 3. Given the particular situation, with the existing masonry wall location and structural and code requirements of installing a new curtain wall system, the location of the new glass curtain wall plane, proposed to project

approximately 13" over the Michigan Avenue property line, is approved. However, any reasonable modifications to the proposed curtain wall system to reduce the projection into the public way is encouraged;

- 4. Enlarged section and plan details at the typical masonry openings, as well as at the bottom, top, sides of the curtain wall façade shall be included in the permit plans; and,
- 5. The applicant is intending to do additional mock-ups during the final design and construction phases of the project. Historic Preservation staff shall review and approve any future mock-ups and any minor changes to exterior wall materials, frit pattern, finishes, and colors. A sample of the sealant shall be reviewed and approved by staff prior to order and installation. Any major changes to the proposal will come back for review and approval of the Permit Review Committee.

In addition, the Committee found that the amount of demolition involved with the project does not trigger the requirements of Section 2-120-825 governing the demolition of 40% or more of buildings in landmark districts.

3. **2436 N. Orchard**

(Arlington-Deming District – 43rd Ward)

- Proposal: Proposed rehabilitation of single-family residence including new concrete foundation, reconstruction of an existing enclosed front porch, and a rear addition.
- Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:
 - 1. A structural engineer's report and drawings shall be submitted with the permit application certifying that the building can be raised safely, addressing how the historic building should be supported, braced and protected during the demolition of the perimeter walls below the first floor, and the excavation and construction of the new foundation. Structural details of any required supports or bracing shall be included with the permit plans. The report should include recommended measures and sequencing plan;
 - 2. As submitted, the existing height of the building (36'-6') shall be maintained while accommodating the new concrete foundation;
 - 3. Any structural repair work proposed to the existing roof to remain shall maintain the existing ridge and eave heights and roof slopes (i.e., by aligning the top of any new structural member with the top of the existing structural member);
 - 4. Proposed window details shall be submitted with the permit application;
 - 5. The proposed substitute materials (cellular PVC) for the front porch and side entrance shall have a smooth finish and be painted; and,
 - 6. As proposed, the existing wood siding, trim, and cornice shall be retained and repaired wherever possible. Should areas of replacement be required Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to view the condition and approve any areas of replacement. Replacement wood siding shall match the size, profile, and appearance of historic wood siding.

Permit Review Activity

November, 2011 Report to the Commission on Chicago Landmarks

Total:158

Date rec'dCorrec'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/2/2011	2011-1705	1060 W. Addison	100417369	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for November 2011	11/2/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1714	999 N. Lake Shore	100417091	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect on swing stage scaffold, werner platform and skyclimber motors. No other work permitted.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1715	1350 E. Madison Park	100416379	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Rebuilt 54 In ft. of 3' parapet ans eal windows joints, 800 sq.ft per Landmarks stamped report dated 11/1/11. Existing brick to be retained, cleaned, repaired and reinstalled. Any required new brick to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic. All stone pieces to be retained, numbered and reinstalled in the original locations. New mortar to match the color, type, texture and joint profile of historic. All work per submitted Marion report	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1716	50 W. Washington	100416529	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - temporary wiring only. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1717	177 N. State	100412125	Page Brothers Building	42	Interior		Interiors work only: Interior alterations to mezzanine level in existing commercial office space building as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/1/11. No other work permitted with this approval.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1718	600 E. Grand	100417136	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Temporary lighting and power for filtration, Chicago Condo & Toy & Game shows in Hall A taking place 10/14 through 10/20.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1719	350 E. Cermak	100416258	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Interior alterations to existing 2nd floor office space for new electrical room per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/1/11. Project includes coring through exterior wall on east elevation below existing louver to accomodated new	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1720	680 S. Federal	100417174	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrial: Install one (1) new water heater.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1721	800 S. Michigan	100413464	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Exterior		Exterior: Relocate 4 existing RRU units from the equipment platform area and install them on the west elevation as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/1/11. No other work permitted.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1722	4923 S. Kimbark	100417189	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Window and door replacement to address violations per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 11/1/11. Includes new 6 over 1 aluminum-clad wood windows on the coach house and repair and reinstallation of previously removed French door with 10 lites in each panel. New windows to entirely fill masonry opening. Existing brick molds to be exposed and repaired or replaced per submitted detail. No other work permitted with this approval.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1723	610 S. Michigan	Environmental	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry.	11/1/2011

Date rec'dCorr	rec'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/1/2011	2011-1724	500 S. Dearborn	Environmental	Printing House Row District	2	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. No other work permitted.	11/1/2011
11/1/2011	2011-1725	2551 N. Clark	100417222	North Chicago Hospital	43	Mechanical		Suite 100 - installation of a low voltage alarm system. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/1/2011
11/2/2011	2011-1726	611 W. Deming	100417289	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Replace 5 windows on the front (north) façade, 4 on the side (east) façade with new double-hung clad-wood windows custom-sized to fit within the masonry opening. EXISTING WOOD BRICK MOLDS TO REMAIN.	11/2/2011
11/2/2011	2011-1727	4340 S. Kimbark	100417196	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical work: install feed for 16a circuit transfer switch - work in basement and rear yard only.	11/2/2011
11/2/2011	2011-1728	332 S. Michigan	100416646	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior build-out of a tenant space #400 as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/2/11. NO WORK TO EXTERIOR FACADES OR WINDOWS.	11/2/2011
11/2/2011	2011-1729	50 W. Washington	100417349	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical - temporary service for Christmas tree	11/2/2011
11/2/2011	2011-1730	600 W. Chicago	100417394	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for October, 2011	11/2/2011
11/2/2011	2011-1731	2 N. Wabash	100417386	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work only: low voltage and burglar alarm installation - interior work only.	11/2/2011
11/2/2011	2011-1732	1060 W. Addison	100417341	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical work only: temporary generators for outdoor special event	11/2/2011
10/14/2011 11/2	2/2011 2011-1733	521 S. Dearborn	100390505	Printing House Row District	2	Sign		New awning for "Edwardo's" to span from pier to pier, with open ends, and signage on free-hanging valence only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/2/11. NO OTHER SIGNS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/2/2011
10/14/2011 11/2	2/2011 2011-1734	521 S. Dearborn	100390507	Printing House Row District	2	Sign		New awning for "Edwardo's" to span from pier to pier, with open ends, and signage on free-hanging valence only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/2/11. NO OTHER SIGNS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/2/2011
10/14/2011 11/2	2/2011 2011-1735	521 S. Dearborn	100390508	Printing House Row District	2	Sign		New awning for "Edwardo's" to span from pier to pier, with open ends, and signage on free-hanging valence only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/2/11. NO OTHER SIGNS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/2/2011
11/3/2011	2011-1736	347 W. Menomonee	100417530	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint grotto & replace 50 bricks, dismantle and rebuild chimney, tuckpoint south wall and replace 50 bricks, tuckpoint west wall and replace 20 bricks. 600 sq.ft. of tuckpointing. Any new masonry to match the existing size, color, texture and appearance. Any new mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of historic. Work to be completed per Marion Inc. report dated August 2, 2011. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	11/3/2011
11/3/2011	2011-1737	310 S. Michigan	100417135	Historic Michigan Boulevard	2	Interior		Interiors only: Removal of existing rear exit door and sign.	11/3/2011
11/3/2011	2011-1738	36 S. Wabash	100417379	District Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Kone Inc. to replace hoise cable on one 10-floor traction passenger elevator #19.	11/3/2011

Date rec'dCorrec'd	l Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/3/2011	2011-1739	30 W. Monroe	100417381	Majestic Building	42	Mechanical		Mechnical: Replacing car operating panels, install voice enunciators and replacing cab interiors on six traction elevators.	11/3/2011
11/3/2011	2011-1740	3633 N. Springfield	100417609	Villa District	30	Exterior		New wood fence in rear yard as per Landmark stamped plan dated 11/3/11. New fence to be painted or stained. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR OTHER WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	11/3/2011 Г
11/4/2011	2011-1741	500 W. Jackson	100417494	Union Station	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - low voltage cables for telephones. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/4/2011
11/4/2011	2011-1742	520 S. Michigan	100417514	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Monthly maintenance ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/4/2011
11/4/2011	2011-1743	4358 S. Berkeley	100415789	North Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Tear off and replace existing roof with Owens/Corning Berkshire Collection Manchester Grey architectural shingles. No structural changes. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/4/2011
11/4/2011	2011-1744	2140 N. Cleveland	Environmental	Mid-North District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding ONLY. No chemical cleaning allowed. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/4/2011
11/4/2011	2011-1745	600 S. Michigan	100417610	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install new 400 AMP panel from building distribution to feed ne HVAC units in server room ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/4/2011
11/4/2011	2011-1746	500 S. Dearborn	100417753	Printing House Row District	2	Scaffold		Scaffold: Erect 1 electric swing stage scaffold to be in place from 11/4/11 until 11/4/12 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/4/2011
11/4/2011	2011-1747	2320 W. Iowa	100417761	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint/repair masonry and parapet wall on south elevation. New mortar to match the existing mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. Any new masonry to match the existing in size, color, profile, texture, and bond pattern. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/4/2011
11/7/2011	2011-1748	1 S. State	100416295	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Hookups for temporary construction office in basement. NO other work permitted.	11/7/2011
11/7/2011	2011-1749	3632 N. Harding	100416266	Villa District	30	Exterior		Exterior: Window (replacement only): Qty 10. Aluminum-clad wood double-hung windows. New second floor windows on the front façade to be 3 over 1, with 7/8" muntins (SDL) per stamped exhibited dated 11/7/11. New windows to match existing window opening sizes, and all exterior trim to be retained. No other work permitted.	11/7/2011
11/7/2011	2011-1750	111 N. Wabash	100414041	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior and Interi	ior	Exterior and Interior: Interior alteration work to an existing demised suite, unit 2111; work includes buildout of a general office, conference room, storage room, and ADA toilet. All existing windows to remain. New 9" louver to be installed above lowered top sash of window on east elevation and painted to match color of windoe frame. No window replacement or other work allowed .	11/7/2011
11/7/2011	2011-1751	50 W. Washington	100417337	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erect one 30'x80' tent for Christkindle Market to be in place from 11/3/11 until 1/10/12. No other work allowed.	11/7/2011

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/7/2011		2011-1752	2055 N. Sedgwick	Environmental	Mid-North District	43	Mechanical		Mechanical: Grinding ONLY. No chemical cleaning allowed. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/7/2011
11/7/2011		2011-1753	1630 N. Cleveland	100414985	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Mechanical: New underground 200A for coachhouse and 400A for house services ONLY. No windoe replacement or other work	11/7/2011
11/7/2011		2011-1754	7 W. Madison	100417599	Chicago Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Renovation of vaulted sidewalk as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 07 November 2011. Grade of new sidewalk to match existing frade. No window replacement or other work	11/7/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1755	104 S. Michigan	100417787	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - installation of low voltage cables for telephones. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/8/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1756	50 W. Washington	100417993	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Exterior		Exterior: Reinstatement of santa house structure (1-story, 20' x 30') 11/8/11 to 1/8/12.	11/8/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1757	701 N. Michigan	100418002	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Electrical maintenance only. NO other work permitted.	11/8/2011
11/8/2011	11/8/2011	2011-1758	30 W. Monroe	100415037	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior	2/3/2011	Interiors only: Interior alterations to existing 11th and 12th floor offices per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/8/11. Build-out to follow approved building standards. No other work permitted with this approval.	11/8/2011
11/10/2011		2011-1759	425 W. Surf	100418404	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Miscellaneous		Revision to permit #100322838 to change the general contractor. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/10/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1760	359 W. Dickens	100418080	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior masonry repairs: tuckpoint, rebuild fire-wall parapet, and replace steel lintels as per Landmark stamped scope of work dated 11/8/11. ALL LIMESTONE COPINGS, LIMESTONE LINTELS, AND FACE BRICK TO BE SALVAGED AND RESET. NO CHANGE IN PARAPET HEIGHTS AND NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/8/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1761	610 S. Michigan	100418103	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Scaffold		Scaffold from 10/20/11 to 10/20/12	11/8/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1762	841 W. Armitage	100417623	Armitage Halsted	43	Exterior		Repairs to existing rear wood deck and stair as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/8/11. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE, STOREFRONTS, WINDOWS, OR METAL SIDE STAIR ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/8/2011
11/10/2011		2011-1763	111 S. Michigan	100418323	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Replace one existing air handler unit with identical unit - interior work only - as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/10/11. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/10/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1764	520 N. Michigan	100414634	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Sign		Letter sign mounted to east stone façade for "Kiehl's since 1851" 12' x 2'-9" halo-illuminated letters for Kiehl's as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/08/11.	11/8/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1765	520 N. Michigan	100414638	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Sign		Non-illuminated blade sign for "Kiehl's since 1851" inside mall storefront as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/8/11.	11/8/2011
11/8/2011		2011-1766	520 N. Michigan	100412903	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Sign		Halo-illuminated sign for K logo 3'-7" x 3'-6" mounted behind display window set back 2' from glass as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/8/11.	11/8/2011

Date rec'o	dCorrec'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/8/2011	2011-1767	520 N. Michigan	100412917	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Sign		Sign for K logo mounted behind display window inside mall as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/8/11.	11/8/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1768	2623 W. Logan	100418194	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior		Spot tuckpointing on South, North and East elevations, replacement of 2 limestone capstones at penthouse parapet, limestone repair, and replacement caulking. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1769	2623 W. Logan	Environmental	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Environmental		Grinding of masonry joints only. No sandblasting or chemical cleaning of facades to occur with this approval.	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1770	111 E. Wacker	100418192	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Revision to permit #100403717 to change electrical contractor. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1771	141 W. Jackson	100418064	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1772	600 E. Grand	11908	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Rides for WinterWonderfest	11/9/2011
10/7/2011	11/9/2011 2011-1773	307 N. Michigan	100411470	Old Republic Building	42	Sign		Interior mounted sign for "PNC Bank" with 4" gap around sign and window frame, setback 3" from glass, with aluminum faces and routed letters/logo only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/9/11	11/9/2011
10/7/2011	11/9/2011 2011-1774	307 N. Michigan	100411467	Old Republic Building	42	Sign		Interior mounted sign for "PNC Bank" with 4" gap around sign and window frame, setback 3" from glass, with aluminum faces and routed letters/logo only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/9/11	11/9/2011
10/7/2011	11/9/2011 2011-1775	307 N. Michigan	100411472	Old Republic Building	42	Sign		Interior mounted sign for "PNC Bank" with 4" gap around sign and window frame, setback 3" from glass, with aluminum faces and routed letters/logo only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/9/11	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1776	1008 W. Armitage	100417278	Armitage Halsted	43	Exterior		Replacement of steel structural beams with new at the same place and location (at base of bay window) as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/9/11. Limestone pieces (approximately 12) to be salvaged and reinstalled in same location, new metal profile to match historic in size, location, and design. NO WINDOW OR STOREFRONT REPLACEMENT ALLOWED.	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1777	4118 S. Berkeley	100418244	Oakland District	4	Interior		Replace three furnaces - interior work only	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1778	4118 S. Berkeley	100418254	Oakland District	4	Mechanical		Replace air conditioning units at grade in rear yard only.	11/9/2011
11/7/2011	11/9/2011 2011-1779	2008 N. Halsted	100410607	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		Sign: Install non-illuminated projection mounted sign to read "Subway". Sign to be 48"x20". No storefront/window repalcement or other work allowed.	11/9/2011
11/9/2011	2011-1780	1 S. State	100418289	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Interior work to add small mezzanine floor at rear of tenant space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/9/11. NO CHANGE TO INTERIOR COLUMN CAPITALS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/9/2011

Date rec'dCorrec'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/9/2011	2011-1781	1154 N. Dearborn	100413773	Washington Square District Extension	42	Interior		Interiors only: Built-out of first and second floor commercial space into new small assembly unit restaurant space in existing 4-story , mixed use multi-family residence per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/9/11. All existing front façade windows and doors to remain. No other work permitted.	11/9/2011
11/10/2011	2011-1782	210 S. Canal	100418118	Union Station	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for October	11/10/2011
11/10/2011	2011-1783	330 N. Wabash	100418092	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interior alteration to existing 45th and 47th floor restrooms as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/10/11. NO WORK TO EXTERIOR WALLS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/10/2011
11/10/2011	2011-1784	300 W. Adams	100405719	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	42	Exterior		Installation of a new roof deck as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/10/11. Existing "green" roof trays at new deck area to be relocated on main penthouse roof on south side of building.	11/10/2011
11/10/2011	2011-1785	330 N. Wabash	100418087	IBM Building	42	Exterior		Construction of ramp to created an accessible entrance to the south plaza as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/10/11. New stone and railing to match existing in color, texture, and finish.	11/10/2011
11/10/2011	2011-1786	111 E. Wacker	100418386	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - access control security work. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/10/2011
11/14/2011	2011-1787	1 S. State	100418298	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Mechanical work for shaft penetrations for supply/return air as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/14/11. NO WORK TO EXTERIOR OR INTERIOR HISTORIC COLUMN CAPITALS, RAILINGS, OR WOOD PANELLING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	11/14/2011
11/14/2011	2011-1788	425 W. Surf	100418538	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Mechanical		Electrical work - new 60 amp panel and extra circuit for the kitchen and AFCI breaker in units 407 and 611. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/14/2011
11/14/2011	2011-1789	330 N. Wabash	100418094	IBM Building	42	Interior		Mechanical system modifications to existing 45th and 47th floor office space per Landmarks stamped plans dated 11/14/11. No exterior work to occur with this approval.	11/14/2011
11/14/2011	2011-1790	2450 N. Kedzie	100418689	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - undercabinet lights, dimmer switch, power for appliances, lights, GFI outlets. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	11/14/2011
11/15/2011	2011-1791	1 S. State	100418321	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install two hydraulic freight elevators pursuant to permit #100403029.	11/15/2011
11/15/2011	2011-1792	1 S. State	100418330	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install two 5500 lb. capacity passenger hydraulic elevators, two cartveyors, and two escalators pursuance to permit #100398291.	11/15/2011
11/15/2011	2011-1793	1310 N. Ritchie	100418861	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Replace 4 plumbing fixtures only.	11/15/2011
11/15/2011	2011-1794	200 S. Michigan	100410747	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to 16th tenant office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/11. No other work permitted.	11/15/2011
11/15/2011	2011-1795	67 E. Cermak	100418649	Motor Row District	2	Interior		Interiors only: Renovation of restaurant connecting with adjacent space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/11. No exterior work permitted.	11/15/2011

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/15/2011		2011-1796	350 E. Cermak	100415551	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations at basement and suite 160 for Telx buildout with switchgear per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/11. New corridor to be painted dark grey. Existing louvers openings to remain. No exterior work permitted.	11/15/2011
11/15/2011		2011-1797	350 E. Cermak	100415785	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of pre-action system on 1st floor and basement in an existing required high rise FA system.	11/15/2011
10/17/2011	11/15/2011	2011-1798	2800 N. Milwaukee	100412080	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Painted aluminum halo-lit logo sign at corner for Payless 1'-6" tall to fit within sign band as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/15/11.	11/15/2011
10/17/2011	11/15/2011	2011-1799	2800 N. Milwaukee	100412083	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Projectin sign for "Payless" 4' x 3' mounted into sign band with painted aluminum faces and routed lit logo and letters only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/15/11.	11/15/2011
11/16/2011		2011-1800	600 E. Grand	11948	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Erect and operate 1 TSE01 Alpine Motion Simulator, from Dec. 1, 2011 to Jan. 8, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/16/2011
11/16/2011		2011-1801	600 E. Grand	11947	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Erect and operate various rides from Dec. 1, 2011 to Jan. 8, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/16/2011
11/16/2011		2011-1802	1 S. State	100419031	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Interior: install temporary bathroom in basement during construction as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/16/11. NO EXTERIOR WORK ALLOWED	11/16/2011
11/16/2011		2011-1803	1 S. State	100419028	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Interior tenant build-out for basement, first, and second floors as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/16/11. The following shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to work being undertaken: final flooring, sales floor light fixtures, column capital restoration work, column capital paint sample, and any changes to the reflected ceiling plan. NO EXTERIOR WORK ON STATE, MADISON, WABASH, OR MONROE FACADES.	11/16/2011
11/17/2011		2011-1804	823 W. Oakdale	100419168	Oakdale Avenue District	44	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint 500 sq.ft. replace 5 sq.ft. of bricks. Any new masonry to match size, color, texture and appearance of existing. New mortar to match color, type, texture, and joint profile of existing. No window replacement or other work permitted with this	11/17/2011
11/17/2011		2011-1805	359 W. Dickens	100419240	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Roof repair - install ice and water barrier, reinstall existing clay tile units, replace only as necessary with new tile to match in color and profile. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THS PERMIT.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011		2011-1806	4518 S. Drexel	100419059	North Kenwood	4	Interior		Interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/17/11 and new rear wood deck. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE AND NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011		2011-1807	609 E. 107th	100419254	Pullman District	9	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of general contractor and mason contractor for permit #100309058.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011		2011-1808	609 E. 107th	100419251	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interiors; Replace booster pump. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011		2011-1809	20 N. Wacker	100419052	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Low voltage electrical for card access.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011		2011-1810	135 S. LaSalle	100416230	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011

Date rec'dCorrec'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/17/2011	2011-1811	1 N. LaSalle	100416229	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1812	208 S. LaSalle	100417570	Continental & Commercial National Bank	42	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and Interior: Suite 100 & 104: provide infrastructure feeds for future tenant spaces in existing 22-story multi-use building as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 18 November 2011. All exterior work on Quincy Street including repairs and installation of new louvers in existing storefronts. All louvers to be painted black. No other exterior work allowed.	11/18/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1813	1020 W. Sheridan	100419124	Mundelein College	49	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install one roped hydraulic passenger elevator. Associated with permit #100376712. No other work.	11/18/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1814	1922 N. Humboldt	100415989	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior		Exterior: Rebuild existing back porch stairway of a midblock property per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/18/11. No window replacement or other work permitted.	11/18/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1815	2215 S. Michigan	100417144	Motor Row District	2	Sign		Special event sign for "RSNA Show Bracco" 125' x 20' on north (side) elevation from 11/26/11 to 12/04/11	11/18/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1816	2215 S. Michigan	100417116	Motor Row District	2	Sign		Special event sign for "Aboot Acr Show" 125' x 10' on north (side) elevation from 11/03/11 to 11/10/11.	11/18/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1817	325 N. LaSalle	100419352	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Monthly maintenance for November 2011 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/18/2011
11/17/2011	2011-1818	50 W. Washington	100418593	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011	2011-1819	141 W. Jackson	100418594	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011	2011-1820	121 N. LaSalle	100418596	City Hall - County Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011	2011-1821	35 E. Wacker	100418597	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011	2011-1822	333 N. Michigan	100418611	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/17/2011	2011-1823	209 S. LaSalle	100418617	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of Oct-Dec. 2011. No other work.	11/17/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1824	445 W. Fullerton	100414363	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Replace existing 1 story rear open wood stair with new - same size and location per Landmarks stamped plans dated 11/18/11 (rear building). No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	11/18/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1825	445 W. Fullerton	100411396	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Replace existing 4 story rear open wood stair with new - same size and location per Landmarks stamped plans dated 11/18/11 (front building). No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with the approved	11/18/2011

with this approval.

Date rec'dCorrec'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/18/2011	2011-1826	1022 W. Armitage	100414425	Armitage Halsted District	43	Exterior		Revision to permit #100403316 for audited self-cert. Interior build-out of hair salon per Landmarks stamped plans dated 11/18/11. No window/storefront work or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	11/18/2011
11/21/2011	2011-1827	600 E. Grand	100419544	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Reinstatement for permit #100379781 to erect ramp for snow days event at Navy Pier from Jan. 24 to Jan 29, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/21/2011
11/18/2011	2011-1828	912 W. Armitage	100416239	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		Non-illuminated painted aluminum projecting sign for "Vecco" 1'-8" x 2' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/18/11.	11/18/2011
11/21/2011	2011-1829	435 N. Michigan	100419417	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Security system work on floor 21 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/21/2011
11/21/2011	2011-1830	3014 W. Palmer	100409766	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior and Interio	or	Revision to Review #2011-1700 for interior and exterior renovation including 4 new clad-wood double-hung windows for basement and 1st-floor on front façade, new stair to basement in front yard with new door under non-historic porch, new rear porch, garage alterations, and interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/21/11. NO OTHER WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS	11/21/2011
11/21/2011	2011-1831	800 N. Clark	100419601	Bush Temple of Music	42	Interior		Interior only: Provide correct pitch on building drain in basement. No other work permitted.	11/21/2011
11/21/2011	2011-1832	1300 N. Astor	100419348	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Electrical work - remove defective conduit, blank cover, replace defective fixtures. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/21/2011
11/22/2011	2011-1833	185 N. Franklin	100414739	Lake-Franklin Group	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior buildout of 2 apartments, 1 on the second floor and one on the fifth floor of an existing building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/22/11. Furnace and AC are existing. Convert 2nd floor office space to apartment and convert 5th floor office space to apartment.	11/22/2011
11/22/2011	2011-1834	1828 N. Lincoln	100419624	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing, 400 sq.ft. no structural work. Any new masonry to match size, color, texture and appearance of existing. New mortar to match color, type, and joint profile. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	11/22/2011
11/22/2011	2011-1835	20 E. Goethe	100419736	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Repair rear fire escapes. No other work permitted.	11/22/2011
11/23/2011	2011-1836	4841 S. Woodlawn	100419015	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior work to replace deteriorated clay tile roofing - new tile roof to be "Decra Villa Tile" in Pompeii Ash color to match barrel vault profile and color of existing tile. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND NO WORK TO FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/23/2011
11/23/2011	2011-1837	67 E. Madison	100414632	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior alterations to existing office space for 11th floor - exterior work limited to new louver on alley façade only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/23/11.	11/23/2011
11/23/2011	2011-1838	600 E. Grand	100419541	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - install power and lights for winter wonderfest at Navy Pier. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/23/2011

Date rec'd	ICorrec'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/23/2011	2011-1839	1103 N. Hoyne	100418025	Ukrainian Village District	32	Exterior		Tuckpointing on south elevation only with new mortar to match existing red color - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces and joint profile to match historic. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED.	11/23/2011
10/7/2011	11/23/2011 2011-1840	1941 W. North	100407654	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interior build out for ground-floor retail tenant as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/23/11. Exterior work limited to new louver and perforated grille at recessed entry. NO NEW STOREFRONT SYSTEM ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. SIGNS TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	11/23/2011
11/23/2011	2011-1841	10501 S. Corliss	100419852	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior work: repair 5' wrought iron fence, rebuild parapet walls on south and north sides and tuckpoint, reroof flat roof only, new paint for window trim and gable ends, new gutters and downspouts as per Landmark stamped documents dated 11/23/11. Rebuilding of parapets to reuse existing brick as much as possible, any new brick to match existing in size, color, and texture. New mortar to match historic in type, color, and joint profile. New paint to be Pullman colors, new gutters and downspouts to match existing profiles and size. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/23/2011
11/23/2011	2011-1842	112 S. Michigan	100419170	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Exterior		Upgrade existing antenna system to accomodated higher speed technology - remove 8 existing antenna and replace with 6 new antenna per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/23/11. NEW ANTENNA TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH COLOR OF MASONRY.	11/23/2011
11/28/2011	2011-1843	1324 N. Wicker Park	100419674	Wicker Park District	1	Interior		Interior: Interior alterations to the 2nd floor of an existing SFR including electrical and plumbing as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 11/28/2011. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/28/2011
11/28/2011	2011-1844	919 W. Fullerton	100420065	McCormick Row House District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace treads on front porch with new wood treads. New treads shall be painted. No window replacement or other work allowed.	11/28/2011
11/28/2011	2011-1845	10749 S. Cottage	100420067	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interior: Fixture replacement in bathroom and kitchen. No window replacement or other owkr allowed.	11/28/2011
11/28/2011	2011-1846	520 N. Michigan	100419916	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interior: Renovation to existing commercial space as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 28 November 2011. No window.storefront replacement allowed.	11/28/2011
11/21/2011	11/28/2011 2011-1847	600 W. Cermak	100399114	Cermak Road Bridge District	26	Exterior		Installing two canopies, one at main entrance and one at corner entrance, also replacing existing non-conforming stair at corner entrance as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/28/11. New storefront, canopy, and stair to be painted a color to match color of existing windows.	11/28/2011
11/28/2011	2011-1848	435 N. Michigan	100415702	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Change of electrical contractor. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/28/2011
11/28/2011	2011-1849	711 S. Dearborn	100420082	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - Unit 305, reconfigure electrical conduit and wiring in master bedroom, change existing electrical panel. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/28/2011

Date rec'o	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/29/2011		2011-1850	29 S. LaSalle	100419497	New York Life Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of OctDec. 2011 for work completed.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1851	53 W. Jackson	100419498	Monadnock Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of OctDec. 2011 for work completed.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1852	600 E. Grand	100419504	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of OctDec. 2011 for work completed.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1853	125 S. LaSalle	100419506	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of OctDec. 2011 for work completed.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1854	200 S. Michigan	100420011	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance permit for the period of OctDec. 2011 for work completed.	11/29/2011
9/13/2011	11/29/2011	2011-1855	20 N. Wacker	100409221	Civic Opera House	42	Exterior		Replace 19 non-historic portico lights with new light fixtures as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/29/11 and per mock-up. Cables included as part of installation are needed to meet structural code requirements as per engineering report dated 11/16/11. NO CHANGE TO STOREFRONTS OR DECORATIVE PORTICO CAPITALS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1856	1 N. Wacker	100418539	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Rework conduit and relocate firecycle sensors according to new plan for wall reconstruction on 26th floor.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1857	25 E. Washington	100414297	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Interior renovation of existing coffee shop. Scope of work to include minor plumbing, electrical and architectural work. Includes difficuser relocation. Modified storefront to match existing dimensions and finish. Stone bulkhead to be retained and reused. No new signage is permitted with this	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1858	17 E. Monroe	100420160	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Montly maintenance only.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1859	55 E. Monroe	100420219	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for November 2011	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1860	30 N. Michigan	100420009	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - conduit only. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1861	310 S. Michigan	100420018	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - relocate outlet to new height. No other work to occur with this approval.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1862	2804 W. Logan	100419556	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior		Exterior: Repairs/upgrades to bring up to code two existing porches per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/29/11. No other work permitted.	11/29/2011
11/29/2011		2011-1863	4118 S. Berkeley	100419558	Oakdale Avenue District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and replace rear wood porch, same size as exisitng per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/29/11. Existing roof over porch to remain. No window replacement or other work permitted.	11/29/2011
11/18/2011	11/29/2011	2011-1864	618 S. Michigan	100419110	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Exterior	11/04/11	Replacement of deteriorated non-historic metal-and-glass curtain wall with new glass curtain wall and frit pattern as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/30/11. Any finishes not specified in plans to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff as part of future mock-ups and prior to order and installation.	11/30/2011

Date rec'd	ICorrec'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
11/30/2011	2011-1865	1112 N. Damen	100420150	Ukrainian Village District	32	Exterior		Replace fire damaged open rear porch with new open frame porch as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/30/11. NO CHANGE OR WORK TO FRONT FAÇADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/30/2011
11/30/2011	2011-1866	1060 W. Addison	100420362	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for December 2011	11/30/2011
11/30/2011	2011-1867	111 N. Wabash	100420410	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior mechanical work only: relocate ceiling hung air conditioning using located in tenant space 2111.	11/30/2011
11/14/2011	11/30/2011 2011-1868	2230 W. Walton	100400511	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	New Construction: Addition		New construction: Rear addition to mid-block single family residence and lower existing basement by 1'-8". Brick of rear addition to match color, texture, and appearance of existing common brick. No roof deck permitted with this approval. No window replacement or change to the front façade permitted with	11/30/2011
11/30/2011	2011-1869	10749 S. Cottage	100420439	Pullman District	9	Mechanical		Mechanical only: Plumbing only: Replace waste and water piping for kitchen and washing machine. No other work permitted.	11/30/2011
11/30/2011	2011-1870	39 S. LaSalle	100420453	New York Life Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work: add three duplex outlets add three switches only.	11/30/2011

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	158	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	172	
REVIEWS PERFORMED SAME DAY:	168	98%
REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS	171	99%